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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICY Df NEW JERSEY
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY o
0 JUL -b P 228
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 16- 2/~ J S
V. : 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e), 2252A(a)(2),
: 2252A(a)(5)

ALEXANDER BENJAMIN CAPASSO
a’k/a “Mike”

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Camden, charges:
COUNT 1

Conspiracy to Engage in the Sexual Exploitation of a Child
(18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e))

From in or about November 2011 through in or about October 2012, in Camden éounty,
in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

ALEXANDER BENJAMIN CAPASSO,
a/k/a “Mike,”

did knowingly conspire with Janine Kelley to employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce
minors, that is, Minor Girl 1 and Minor Boy 1, to engage in sexually explicit conduct, as defined
in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(2), for the purpose of producing visual depictions
of such conduct, which visual depictions were produced and transmitted using materials that had
been mailed, shipped, and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any
means, including by computer, and which visual depictions had actually been transported and
transmitted using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting
interstate and foreign commerce and mailed.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(a) and (e).
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COUNTS 2-6

Distribution of Child Pornography

(18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2))

On or about the dates listed below, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey, and

elsewhere, the defendant,

ALEXANDER BENJAMIN CAPASSO,

a/k/a “Mike,”

did knowingly distribute the below listed images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18,

United States Code, Section 2256(8), that had been mailed, and using any means and facility of

interstate and foreign commerce, shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign

commerce by any means, including by computer:

COUNT DATE IMAGE/VIDEO
2 July 7, 2015 002.JPG
3 July 7, 2015 003.JPG
4 July 9, 2015 IMG_0364.PNG
5 July 9, 2015 IMG 0365.PNG
6 July 9, 2015 IMG 0367.PNG

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(2)(A) and (b)(1).
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COUNT 7

Possession of Child Pornography
(18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2))

On or about July 20, 2015, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey, and
elsewhere, the defendant,

ALEXANDER BENJAMIN CAPASSO,
a’k/a “Mike,”

did knowingly possess materials, including but not limited to an iPhone and a BlackBerry, which
contained three or more images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2256(8), which images were mailed, shipped and transported using any means and
facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce
by any means, including by computer, and that were produced using materials that had been
mailed, shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means,
including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of the offenses alleged in Counts 1 — 7 of this Indictment,
defendant Alexander Benjamin Capasso shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
2253, all visual depictions which were produced, transported, mailed, shipped or received in
violation of the law; all property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or
other proceeds obtained from the offenses; and the following personal property used or intended
to be used to commit or to promote the commission of the offenses which were seized by law
enforcement officers on or about July 20, 2015 from defendant Alexander Benjamin Capasso’s
residence in Camden County, New Jersey:

1. Two Mini-Tapes (S/N 03EA2204E 5501);
2. A Blackberry with cracked screen (S/N 80210C2D);
3. Toshiba Laptop (S/N Y7091035Q); and

4. an iPhone with Otterbox case (S/N 356964063373283).
A TRUE BILL:

NEOREPERSON
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PAUL J. ISTIMAN /s
United States Attorney
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